1. E-mail of Doris Perez 12/13/2012 e-mail that shows dates of focus groups. There is another e-mail
that adds another month of focus groups

From: Doris Perez [mailto:doris.perez@guamcc.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 9:34 AM

To: 'Christine Matson'

Subject: FW: More on Standard I, IB2, Continuous Planiing Process
Importance; High

Christing, here are highlights of ISMP related activities,

ISMP initiatives:
1. Pioneering — Carmen Santos

2. Educational Excellence — Dr. R. Somera
3. Community Interaction — President Mary Okada

4. Dedicated Planning — myself

= I5MP minutes and attendance record of working sessions.
= |SMP Slide presentations
= ISMP strategic initiative work plan
= Informational Engagements ...
© Educational Campaign, December 2008 (presentation)
o Employees Are Our Assets Too, February 2009 (presentation)
© Leadership Dinner, March 2009 {presentation)
o From the ALO’s Desk, August 2009 (Chachalani)
o Updates, June and-August 2011
o Focus group sessions, September & October 2012
o Moving Forward to 2014, November 2012

Dankulo Na Si Yu’'os M&’ase
(Thank you very much)

Doris C.U. PEREZ

Assistant Director & GED® Administrator
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT



